



MATTEO P. RUSSO

TEAM LEADER | PRODUCT MANAGER | SENIOR SOFTWARE ENGINEER

PROFILE

Name

Matteo Pietro Russo

Phone

+39 327 834 1787
+35 (083) 860 2199
+1 (424) 394 5808


Email

russo.matteo.work@gmail.com

Website

www.matteuz.com

SOCIAL

 it.linkedin.com/in/matteuz

PROFESSIONAL STATEMENT

With a Bachelor's degree in IT Engineering, Master's degree in IT Engineering, and hands-on experience using Python/C# languages (6+ years), I'm a very versatile and passionate team leader.

As Team Leader of several projects, I am responsible for managing a staff team, training and supporting staff members, allocating workloads and tasks and ensuring that service standards are met.

I am an excellent communicator, with a supportive and understanding manner. I am able to handle customer interactions effectively and remain calm under pressure.

EXPERIENCE

Aug 2015 – Jan 2016

Red Raion s.r.l.

Product Manager - Senior Backend Developer

Designing and developing a project of Augmented Reality: I managed tech team and I took care of design and development REST API services

April 2015 – June 2015

Red Raion s.r.l.

Senior IT Consultant

Research, analysis, installation and configuration of the best social network engine for interfacing with Unity3D game engine

Aug 2010 – Oct 2013

M2D Technologies s.r.l.

Team Lead – Senior Software Engineer

Designing and developing several SW/HW projects on industrial field. I managed projects and I took care of design and plan.

May 2009 – March 2015

M2D Technologies s.r.l.

Co Founder

Designing and developing several SW/HW custom projects (web applications, mobile apps, enterprise solutions).

EDUCATION

2005 - 2008

Master's Degree, Computer Engineering

University of Catania

2001 - 2005

Bachelor's Degree, Computer Engineering

University of Catania

SKILLS

Professional

Python 
ANSI C 
C# 
PHP 
Java 

Personal

Team Leadership 
Agile methodologies 
Team Building 
Req. Analysis 
SW Engineering 

REFERENCES

Reference Name

Carmelo Samperi
E: crml.smpr@gmail.com

Reference Name

Valeria Rizzo
E: v-rizzo@hotmail.it

Reference Name

Anna Occhipinti
E: ing.annaocchipinti@gmail.com

Reference Name

Davide Agostini
E: dsagostini@gmail.com